
Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

SCOTTS VALLEY 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 
 
 

Board of Directors 

Agenda 

Wednesday, November 8, 2023, 6:00 P.M.  

Scotts Valley City Hall 

One Civic Center Drive, Scotts Valley CA 95066 
 

Agendas and Board Packets are available on the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (SVFPD) 

website at www.scottsvalleyfire.com. 
 

Any person who requires a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate 

in a public meeting should make such a request to Mark Correira, Board Secretary, for immediate 

consideration.  
 

Teleconference Notice 

Director Patterson will be joining the meeting via teleconference from the following location: 

5295 Lower Honoapiilani Road, Lahaina, HI 96761. 

 

1.   Call to Order  

1.1  Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence 

 

1.2 Roll Call 

 

2. Public Comment (GC §54954.3) 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any matter not 

on the agenda. Any matter that requires Board action will be referred to staff for a report and action 

at a subsequent Board meeting. 

 

3. Agenda Amendments (GC §54954.2) – Discussion/Action 

 

4.  Consent Calendar 

(Consent calendar items will be enacted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on 

items unless a Board Member, Staff, or member of the public requests the removal of the item for 

separate action.) 
 

4.1 Minutes: Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 11, 2023 
 

4.2 Approve SVFPD Claims Disbursements for the Month of October 1, 2023 through 

October 31, 2023 in the Amount of: 
 

Payroll and Benefits: $502,393.31 

General Fund:  $  51,187.91  

Capital Outlay: $  31,614.25 

SCHMIT:  $         76.02 

TOTAL:  $585,271.49 
 

4.3 Accept and File the SVFPD Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

file://///svfd2/admin/data/AGENDAS/2013/2012/www.scottsvalleyfire.com


 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting for November 8, 2023 

Agenda 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

4.4 Approve Side Letter of Agreement with I.A.F.F. Local 3577 – Conditions, Benefits and 

Salary for Branciforte Fire Protection District Transfer Employees 

 

5. Discussion Items  

5.1 Branciforte Annexation Update 

 

6. Action Items – Discussion/Action  

6.1 Approve Revised Policy 1500: Hiring Practices  
 

6.2 Certify Firefighter/Paramedic Eligibility List 
 

6.3 Go Fund Me Donation from Tyrone and Shinobu McConney for $3,100  
 

6.4 Appoint Fire Chief Mark Correira as Negotiator for a Real Estate Transaction Located at 

6000 La Madrona Drive, and Authorize Him to Negotiate with the Scotts Valley Water 

District Negotiator(s)  

 

7. Board of Directors and Administrative Reports – Information/Discussion 

(No action will be taken on any questions raised by the Board at this time.) 
 

7.1 Board of Directors Report – Directors 
 

7.2 Administrative Report – Chief Officers 

 

8.  Correspondence  

 8.1  Letter Dated 10/18/2023 from Becky Steinbruner  

 

9. Request for Future Agenda Items  

 

10 Closed Session: Government Code §54956.8 

10.1 Real Property Negotiations for Price and Terms of Payment 

Real Property Transaction: 6000 La Madrona Drive   

Negotiators: Fire Chief Mark Correira and Scotts Valley Water District  
 

11.   Open Session: Government Code §54957.1 

11.1 Report on Closed Session 

 

12.  Adjournment 

 

Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:   Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 









Actual  Transactions

Run: 2023-10-30 01:12 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [10/1/2023..10/31/2023] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF

Object: 51000 – REGULAR PAY-PERMANENT
2024 04 10/04/2023 PAYPERIOD 20 Expenditures 685010 50 51000 -141,882.80 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10062023
2024 04 10/18/2023 PAYPERIOD 21 Expenditures 685010 50 51000 -141,523.76 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10202023

Total 51000 – REGULAR PAY-PERMANENT -283,406.56

Object: 51005 – OVERTIME PAY-PERMANENT
2024 04 10/04/2023 PAYPERIOD 20 Expenditures 685010 50 51005 -16,425.45 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10062023
2024 04 10/18/2023 PAYPERIOD 21 Expenditures 685010 50 51005 -19,301.75 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10202023

Total 51005 – OVERTIME PAY-PERMANENT -35,727.20

Object: 51010 – REGULAR PAY-EXTRA HELP
2024 04 10/04/2023 PAYPERIOD 20 Expenditures 685010 50 51010 -2,908.60 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10062023

Total 51010 – REGULAR PAY-EXTRA HELP -2,908.60

Object: 51035 – HOLIDAY PAY
2024 04 10/04/2023 PAYPERIOD 20 Expenditures 685010 50 51035 -11,243.30 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10062023
2024 04 10/18/2023 PAYPERIOD 21 Expenditures 685010 50 51035 -11,157.35 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10202023

Total 51035 – HOLIDAY PAY -22,400.65

Object: 51040 – DIFFERENTIAL PAY
2024 04 10/04/2023 PAYPERIOD 20 Expenditures 685010 50 51040 -7,911.19 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10062023
2024 04 10/18/2023 PAYPERIOD 21 Expenditures 685010 50 51040 -7,911.19 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10202023

Total 51040 – DIFFERENTIAL PAY -15,822.38

Object: 52010 – OASDI-SOCIAL SECURITY
2024 04 10/04/2023 PAYPERIOD 20 Expenditures 685010 50 52010 -2,800.48 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10062023
2024 04 10/18/2023 PAYPERIOD 21 Expenditures 685010 50 52010 -2,861.12 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10202023

Total 52010 – OASDI-SOCIAL SECURITY -5,661.60

Object: 52015 – PERS
2024 04 10/04/2023 PAYPERIOD 20 Expenditures 685010 50 52015 -29,448.02 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10062023
2024 04 10/10/2023 JV240171 Expenditures 685010 50 52015 -0.14 ADD ER PMT PER ALICIA
2024 04 10/18/2023 PAYPERIOD 21 Expenditures 685010 50 52015 -29,675.18 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10202023

Total 52015 – PERS -59,123.34

Object: 53010 – EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS
2024 04 10/04/2023 PAYPERIOD 20 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 1,063.19 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10062023
2024 04 10/04/2023 PAYPERIOD 20 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,000.00 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10062023
2024 04 10/06/2023 DU100276 DU100276 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 M.Pasquini Oct23 DentalCK#1043 C99999
2024 04 10/06/2023 DU100276 DU100276 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 91.85 H.Bustichi Oct23 DentalCK#4148 C99999
2024 04 10/10/2023 OCT23HLTH Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -61,899.71 SV FIRE OCT 2023 V116512 15519
2024 04 10/12/2023 DU100406 DU100406 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 S.Downey Oct23 Dental CK#2373 C99999
2024 04 10/12/2023 DU100406 DU100406 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 137.94 S.Kovacs Oct Dental C99999
2024 04 10/12/2023 DU100406 DU100406 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 275.55 D.Grebil Oct-Dec23 Dental C99999
2024 04 10/17/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -4,700.66 HEALTH CARE EMP SVFD Group 367 V108670 00442808
2024 04 10/17/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,313.20 FIRE RISK MANAG SVFD V45930 00442807
2024 04 10/18/2023 PAYPERIOD 21 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,000.00 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10202023
2024 04 10/18/2023 PAYPERIOD 21 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 1,063.19 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10202023
2024 04 10/26/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -711.06 WHITTLE, RON SVFD Health Ins. V102822 80060892
2024 04 10/26/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,469.14 MCMURRY, MICHAE SVFD Health In V105430 80060888
2024 04 10/26/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -364.73 PHINN, MIKE SVFD Health Ins. 1 V103782 80060889
2024 04 10/26/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -849.00 THEILEN, LOTHAR SVFD Health In V117701 80060891
2024 04 10/26/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,358.24 BIDDLE, MIKE SVFD Health Ins. V105980 80060886
2024 04 10/26/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -348.27 RONZANO, CHRIST SVFD Health In V111324 80060890
2024 04 10/26/2023 1123SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -655.44 LOFRANCO, SAL SVFD Health Ins. V105221 80060887

Total 53010 – EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS -72,940.61

Object: 53015 – UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
2024 04 10/04/2023 PAYPERIOD 20 Expenditures 685010 50 53015 -27.37 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10062023

Total 53015 – UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -27.37

Page 1 of 4



Actual  Transactions

Run: 2023-10-30 01:12 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [10/1/2023..10/31/2023] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF

Object: 55021 – OTHER BENEFITS MISC
2024 04 10/04/2023 PAYPERIOD 20 Expenditures 685010 50 55021 -2,187.50 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10062023
2024 04 10/18/2023 PAYPERIOD 21 Expenditures 685010 50 55021 -2,187.50 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10202023

Total 55021 – OTHER BENEFITS MISC -4,375.00
Total 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF -502,393.31

Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
Object: 61110 – CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES

2024 04 10/05/2023 0923SVFD5 Expenditures 685010 60 61110 -258.92 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00441923
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61110 -1,309.06 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 61110 – CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES -1,567.98

Object: 61125 – UNIFORM REPLACEMENT
2024 04 10/05/2023 179 Expenditures 685010 60 61125 -347.81 SUMMIT UNIFORMS SVFD V45831 00441924
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61125 -918.75 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234
2024 04 10/17/2023 3242 Expenditures 685010 60 61125 -222.03 SUMMIT UNIFORMS SVFD V45831 00442811

Total 61125 – UNIFORM REPLACEMENT -1,488.59

Object: 61215 – RADIO
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61215 -32.91 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 61215 – RADIO -32.91

Object: 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61221 -1,816.70 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099 -1,816.70

Object: 61310 – FOOD
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61310 -500.32 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 61310 – FOOD -500.32

Object: 61425 – OTHER HOUSEHOLD EXP-SERVICES
2024 04 10/05/2023 0923SVFD4 Expenditures 685010 60 61425 -85.54 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00441923
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61425 -338.36 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234
2024 04 10/17/2023 272362 Expenditures 685010 60 61425 -347.31 MID VALLEY SUPP SVFD V481 00442809

Total 61425 – OTHER HOUSEHOLD EXP-SERVICES -771.21

Object: 61720 – MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERV
2024 04 10/05/2023 0923SVFD3 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -166.78 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00441923
2024 04 10/05/2023 9675 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -172.44 CENTRAL FIRE PR SVFD V116886 00441919
2024 04 10/05/2023 CI040271 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -1,464.29 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 00441921
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -3,115.38 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234
2024 04 10/20/2023 9794 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -228.30 CENTRAL FIRE PR SVFD V116886 00443033
2024 04 10/20/2023 9804 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -278.09 CENTRAL FIRE PR SVFD V116886 00443033

Total 61720 – MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERV -5,425.28

Object: 61725 – MAINT-OFFICE EQUIPMNT-SERVICES
2024 04 10/17/2023 15171 Expenditures 685010 60 61725 -1,855.00 PAGODA TECHNOLO SVFD V125184 00442810

Total 61725 – MAINT-OFFICE EQUIPMNT-SERVICES -1,855.00

Object: 61730 – MAINT-OTH EQUIP-SERVICES
2024 04 10/20/2023 110648 Expenditures 685010 60 61730 -137.80 SANTA CRUZ FIRE SVFD V125908 00443035

Total 61730 – MAINT-OTH EQUIP-SERVICES -137.80

Object: 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV
2024 04 10/05/2023 0576176-IN Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -534.04 WESTERN STATE D SVFD V13250 00441925
2024 04 10/05/2023 0576342-IN Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -141.13 WESTERN STATE D SVFD V13250 00441925
2024 04 10/05/2023 0923SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -450.00 CLAYTON, RANDY SVFD V34995 00441920
2024 04 10/05/2023 0923SVFD2 Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -201.49 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00441923
2024 04 10/05/2023 191492 Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -658.00 BELLOWS PLUMBIN SVFD 112451 V128615 00441917
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -1,123.19 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234
2024 04 10/26/2023 0576176-IN Expenditures 685010 60 61845 534.04 WESTERN STATE D SVFD V13250 00441925

Page 2 of 4



Actual  Transactions

Run: 2023-10-30 01:12 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [10/1/2023..10/31/2023] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV
2024 04 10/26/2023 0576342-IN Expenditures 685010 60 61845 141.13 WESTERN STATE D SVFD V13250 00441925

Total 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV -2,432.68

Object: 61920 – MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES
2024 04 10/05/2023 85064817 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -448.61 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00441918
2024 04 10/05/2023 85075214 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -5,070.12 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00441918
2024 04 10/05/2023 85088714 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -1,205.84 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00441918
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -107.51 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234
2024 04 10/20/2023 85068972 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -90.71 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00443032
2024 04 10/20/2023 85083797 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -292.48 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 00443032

Total 61920 – MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES -7,215.27

Object: 62020 – MEMBERSHIPS
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62020 -196.45 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 62020 – MEMBERSHIPS -196.45

Object: 62111 – MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE-SERVICES
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62111 -57.25 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 62111 – MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE-SERVICES -57.25

Object: 62219 – PC SOFTWARE PURCHASES
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62219 -103.49 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234
2024 04 10/16/2023 83205 Expenditures 685010 60 62219 -2,961.60 TARGET SOLUTION SVFD V31376 00442714
2024 04 10/17/2023 121950 Expenditures 685010 60 62219 -3,595.00 ESO SOLUTIONS I SVFD V36065 00442806

Total 62219 – PC SOFTWARE PURCHASES -6,660.09

Object: 62223 – SUPPLIES
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62223 -266.67 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 62223 – SUPPLIES -266.67

Object: 62327 – DIRECTORS' FEES
2024 04 10/18/2023 PAYPERIOD 21 Expenditures 685010 60 62327 -2,900.00 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10202023

Total 62327 – DIRECTORS' FEES -2,900.00

Object: 62358 – LAUNDRY SERVICES
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62358 -257.85 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 62358 – LAUNDRY SERVICES -257.85

Object: 62367 – MEDICAL SERVICES-OTHER
2024 04 10/17/2023 EM007226 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -380.00 AGILE OCCUPATIO SVFD V44838 00442722

Total 62367 – MEDICAL SERVICES-OTHER -380.00

Object: 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER
2024 04 10/16/2023 202939 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -210.00 CENTRAL COAST C SVFD V15383 00442713
2024 04 10/20/2023 104463 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -3,187.00 THE GRUNSKY LAW SVFD V39358 00443036
2024 04 10/20/2023 B3106 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -2,278.60 CSG CONSULTANTS SVFD V121100 00443034

Total 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER -5,675.60

Object: 62715 – SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS
2024 04 10/05/2023 0923SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62715 -129.71 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 00441923
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62715 -896.04 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 62715 – SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS -1,025.75

Object: 62826 – EDUCATION AND/OR TRAINING
2024 04 10/17/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62826 -163.59 WALTON, ALICIA SVFD V119128 00442812

Total 62826 – EDUCATION AND/OR TRAINING -163.59

Object: 62888 – SPEC DIST EXP-SERVICES
2024 04 10/05/2023 50070 Expenditures 685010 60 62888 -2,699.00 ROBOTRONICS INC SVFD 950660 V30818 00441922
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62888 -1,123.00 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 62888 – SPEC DIST EXP-SERVICES -3,822.00

Page 3 of 4



Actual  Transactions

Run: 2023-10-30 01:12 PM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [10/1/2023..10/31/2023] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 62890 – SUBSCRIPTIONS BOOKS & ED MATER
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62890 -149.90 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 62890 – SUBSCRIPTIONS BOOKS & ED MATER -149.90

Object: 62920 – GAS, OIL, FUEL
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -210.93 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234
2024 04 10/17/2023 843376 Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -2,952.57 WESTERN STATES SVFD V39738 00442813
2024 04 10/17/2023 843377 Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -373.66 WESTERN STATES SVFD V39738 00442813

Total 62920 – GAS, OIL, FUEL -3,537.16

Object: 63070 – UTILITIES
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -907.56 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234
2024 04 10/11/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -777.54 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00442356
2024 04 10/11/2023 1023SVFD2 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -634.73 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00442356
2024 04 10/20/2023 1023SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -228.86 CITY OF SCOTTS SVFD V102713 00442943
2024 04 10/20/2023 1023SVFD2 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -135.55 CITY OF SCOTTS SVFD V102713 00442943
2024 04 10/20/2023 1023SVFD3 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -80.15 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00442944
2024 04 10/20/2023 1023SVFD4 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -87.47 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD V129169 00442944

Total 63070 – UTILITIES -2,851.86
Total 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES -51,187.91

Total 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC -553,581.22

GL Key: 685030 – SCOTTS VLY FIRE DIST.-CAPITAL
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685030 60 61845 -750.00 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV -750.00

Object: 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER
2024 04 10/20/2023 3001020923 Expenditures 685030 60 62381 -14,676.75 RRM DESIGN GROU SVFD V126553 80060712

Total 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER -14,676.75
Total 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES -15,426.75

Character: 80 – FIXED ASSETS
Object: 86110 – BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS

2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685030 80 86110 -16,187.50 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234
Total 86110 – BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS -16,187.50

Total 80 – FIXED ASSETS -16,187.50
Total 685030 – SCOTTS VLY FIRE DIST.-CAPITAL -31,614.25

GL Key: 685040 – SV FIRE DIST-REGIONAL HAZ RESP
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099
2024 04 10/06/2023 1023SVFD Expenditures 685040 60 61221 -76.02 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80060234

Total 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099 -76.02
Total 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES -76.02

Total 685040 – SV FIRE DIST-REGIONAL HAZ RESP -76.02
-585,271.49

Page 4 of 4









































































































 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

Mark Correira 

Fire Chief 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Adam Cosner    Kris Hurst    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 
 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:  Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject: Side Letter with IAFF 3577 – Conditions, Benefits and Salary for Branciforte 

Transfer Employees 

 

Recommendations: 

Approve and authorize the Board President to sign.  

 

Discussion: 

The Scotts Valley Fire District (SVFD) and Branciforte Fire District (BFD) Boards negotiated 

and ratified a Service Plan that communicated the expectations if the BFD Community were to 

be annexed by the SVFD. This Service Plan requires the SVFD to take certain action if the 

annexation were to occur. This annexation (reorganization) is in the final stages of approval and 

is anticipated the reorganization will occur before the end of the year.  

 

The ratified Service Plan requires the following:  

- “Scotts Valley FPD will offer employment to full-time permanent members of the BFPD.” 

- “The terms and condition of employment including but not limited to rank, seniority, 

probationary period etc., will be outlined in a separate employment agreement.”  

To accommodate these requirements, the Fire Chief and representatives from IAFF Local 3577 

have met and conferred, and have developed the proposed side letter that outlines the conditions, 

benefits and salary for the three (3) permanent full-time employees of the BFD. The Fire Chief 

and Union have tentatively agreed to the Side Letter with the understanding that is it subject to 

the approval of the SVFD Board of Directors. We are recommending it be approved as written. 



 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

Mark Correira 

Fire Chief 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Adam Cosner    Kris Hurst    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 
 

SIDE LETTER AGREEMENT  
TO AMEND THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 
Between 

 
SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 
And 

 
LOCAL 3577, INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS 

 
This Side Letter Agreement describes the conditions and benefits that will be provided to the 
newly hired employees from the former Branciforte Fire District. This agreement is entered into 
by the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (“Employer”) and Local 3577, International 
Association of Firefighters (“Union”). 
 
The Employer is nearing completion of a reorganization and annexation process of the area 
known as the Branciforte Fire Protection District (BFPD). As part of the reorganization 
agreement between the Employer and the Branciforte Fire District, the Scotts Valley FPD will 
offer full time employment to the full-time permanent members of the BFPD. This Letter 
provides additional detail(s) and specificity to the conditions in which these members will be 
offered employment, as well as any additional benefits that will be provided.  
 
Therefore, the following is agreed to between the parties: 

1. All former full-time permanent members who are currently employed by the BFPD will be 
offered employment with the Employer. This constitutes a total of three (3) employees.  

2. All three (3) employees shall meet the minimum requirements as outlined in the 
Employers Policy(s) at the time of hire.  

3. Wages and benefits as outlined in the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between 
the Employer and the Union (dated July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2025) shall be offered 
consistent with other employment offers unless otherwise described in this document.   

4. The offers of employment shall include a “position” and salary as found in Appendix A of 
the MOU between the Employer and Union (July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2025). The 
position and wage shall be based on the following experiential requirements: 

a. Members with greater than ten (10) years of full-time employment with the former 
BFPD shall be offered a position of “Engineer – Step 4.” 

b. Members with less than ten (10) years of full-time employment with the former 
BFPD shall be offered a position of “Firefighter - Step 1.”  

5. Movement in pay steps shall be subject to the requirements found in Article IX, Section 
9.01 Salaries. 

6. The offers of employment shall include a probationary period based on the following 
experiential requirements: 

a. Members with greater than ten (10) years of full-time employment with the former 
BFPD shall complete a one (1) year probationary period. 



Board of Directors 
Robert Campbell    Edward Harmon    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 

 

b. Members with less than ten (10) years of full-time employment with the former 
BFPD shall complete a two (2) year probationary period. 

7. Members with greater than ten (10) years of full-time employment with the former BFPD 
who have completed their one (1) year probationary period shall be eligible to begin the 
acting captain program.  

 
8. Article X. Leaves, and Article XI Benefits, Section (c), Years of Continuous Service for 

the three members covered by this Side Letter shall be calculated by the full-time date of 
hire with the BFPD.  
 

9. Newly hired staff covered by this Side Letter shall begin employment with Vacation and 
Sick Leave balances equal to the amount of their Branciforte Fire District leave balances 
at their time of separation.   

 
 

 
DONE THIS _____________DAY OF ____________________, 2023 
 
 
LOCAL 3577 INTERNATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS 
 
 
_________________________ 
Andrew Sundermier, President 
 
 
 
SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 
 
____________________ 

 

 



 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

Mark Correira 

Fire Chief 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Adam Cosner    Kris Hurst    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 
 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:  Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject: Revised Policy 1500 Hiring Practices and Requirements 

 

Recommendation: 

Approve to form and authorize the Board President to sign.  

 

Discussion: 

Policy 1500 outlined the hiring practices employed by the Fire District. After legal review, it was 

determined that the former policy had conflicting language related to citizenship and the ability to 

work within the United States. In addition, some of the position-specific hiring requirements found 

in other policies were outdated and in need of revisions.  

 

To address all of the concerns outlined in the previous paragraph, Staff has revised Policy 1500 

with the following updates: 

- Created General Requirements that will be used for all position recruitments 

- Revised language related to the ability for candidates to work within the United States and 

residency-requirements for Paid Call Firefighter (both recommended by legal counsel) 

- Added specific requirements found in other policies* for Administrative Positions and 

Emergency Response Personnel positions 

The proposed revised policy has been reviewed and approved by IAFF 3577 Representatives, and 

the ability to work in the United States language has been reviewed by legal counsel. In addition, 

the Personnel and Organization Committee has reviewed the document. All parties have approved 

the Policy to form, and Staff is recommending adoption.  

 

 

* The specific requirements were copied and updated from Job Description Policies 1703, 1706, 

1708, 1709, 1711, 1712, and 1713. These policies will be either revised or repealed with the update 

of Policy 1700 Job Description at a future meeting and after review of the Organization and 

Personnel Committee.   



 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection SVFD 

 

 

 

POLICY: 1500 SUBJECT: Hiring Practices and 

Requirements 
 

DATE APPROVED: 

 

11/8/2023 

 

 
 

 

BOARD CHAIR: 

  

FIRE CHIEF: 
 

  

 

 

 

POLICY No. 1500                                                                                                    Page 1 of 5                                                                                                                 

 

Policy 1500: Hiring Practices  

 

This Policy provides the framework and requirements for the Scotts Valley Fire SVFD’s 

(SVFD) hiring practices. 

 

When no current eligibility list exists for vacant or known vacant positions, the Fire Chief 

may establish eligibility hiring list(s) to be used to fill these positions. All applications 

received will be processed in accordance with the SVFD’s hiring policies and practices. Any 

candidate disqualified from the hiring process shall be sent written notice of rejection from 

the process and reason why. Said notice shall be mailed to the email or physical address 

provided at the time of application.  

 

The Scotts Valley Board of Director shall approve all hiring lists before conditional offers of 

employment are provided to any future employee or volunteer.   

 

General Requirements (All Positions) 

 

1. The SVFD is an equal opportunity employer and in compliance with equal 

opportunity hiring requirements. There shall be no discrimination in employment 

against any person on the basis of race, color, religion, sex (including pregnancy, 

gender identity, and sexual orientation), parental status, national origin, age, 

disability, genetic information (including family medical history), political 

affiliation, military service, or other non-merit-based factors.  

 

2. Applicants must have the legal right to work in the United States.  Residence in 

California, or in Santa Cruz County, at the time of application is not required. 

 

3. Applications shall be received from qualified applicants who are eighteen (18) years 

old or greater. Applicants must hold a valid California driver’s license at the time of 

appointment. 

 

4. Applicants shall have a high school diploma or G.E.D. certificate.  

 



 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection SVFD 

 

 

 

 

POLICY: 

 

1500 

 

SUBJECT:  
 

Hiring Practices and 

Requirements 

 

POLICY No. 1501                                                                                                    Page 2 of 5                                                                                                                 

 

5. All newly hired employees of the SVFD will be on Probationary Status for a period 

of not less than one year from the date of hire, unless otherwise stated in policy, 

procedure, or memorandum of understanding of the SVFD. 

 

6. The SVFD shall in all cases attempt to supply its need for officers and supervisors 

from its existing personnel.  If, for some reason it is not able to do so, an open 

examination may be given to fill such positions or vacancies upon approval of the 

Board. 

 

Specific Requirements: 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

 

Administrative Accounting Specialist 

1. Meet all SVFD General Hiring Requirements 

2. Possess and maintain a valid Class C California Driver’s License, and be insurable to 

operate a SVFD-owned vehicle as defined and determined by the SVFD’s insurance 

provider 

3. Pass a medical evaluation as outlined under the guidelines of the Santa Cruz County 

Fire Agencies Insurance Group. 

4. Ability to perform the essential functions of the position. 
5. Any combination of training and experience which would provide the required knowledge and 

abilities for the position. A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be 

one (1) years of experience in a related full-time administrative position. Related education may 

be substituted for experience or experience may be substituted for education.   

 

Desirable Qualification: 

• Collegiate education in finance, accounting, business or public 

administration, or closely related field. A Bachelor’s Degree is preferred.   

• Training and or certification in state or nationally recognized municipal 

programs related to the position. 

 

Probationary trial period:  

• One (1) Year from appointment date 

 

Administrative Services Manager 

1. Meet all SVFD General Hiring Requirements 

2. Possess and maintain a valid Class C California Driver’s License, and be insurable to 

operate a SVFD-owned vehicle as defined and determined by the SVFD’s insurance 

provider 



 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection SVFD 

 

 

 

 

POLICY: 

 

1500 

 

SUBJECT:  
 

Hiring Practices and 

Requirements 

 

POLICY No. 1501                                                                                                    Page 3 of 5                                                                                                                 

 

3. Pass a medical evaluation as outlined under the guidelines of the Santa Cruz County 

Fire Agencies Insurance Group. 

4. Ability to perform the essential functions of the position. 
5. Any combination of training and experience which would provide the required knowledge and 

abilities for the position. A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be 

five (5) years of experience in a related full-time administrative position with increasing 

responsibilities. Related education may be substituted for experience or experience may be 

substituted for education.   

 

Desirable Qualification: 

• Previous supervisory or management experience in a similar sized 

organization and similar field of work. 

• Collegiate education in finance, accounting, business or public 

administration, or closely related field. A Bachelor’s Degree is preferred. 

• Training and or certification in state or nationally recognized municipal 

programs related to the position.   

 

Probationary trial period:  

• One (1) Year from appointment date 

 

Fire Marshal / Deputy Fire Marshal 

1. Meet all SVFD General Hiring Requirements. 

2. Complete Live Scan Fingerprinting. 

3. Possess and maintain a valid Class C California Driver’s License, and be insurable to 

operate a SVFD-owned vehicle as defined and determined by the SVFD’s insurance 

provider. 

4. Pass a medical evaluation as outlined under the guidelines of the Santa Cruz County 

Fire Agencies Insurance Group. 

5. Ability to perform the essential functions of the position. 

6. Minimum of five (5) years of experience in a career full time position in fire 

prevention and/or suppression, or related activities. 

7. Complete California State Fire Training and Education Fire Investigator (2017) 

coursework (Fire Investigation 2A and 2B) or equivalent*. 

8. Completion of P.C. 832. 

 

Desired Qualifications: 

• Collegiate education at the Associated Degree or greater in Fire Science or 

related field. 

• Prior experience preparing, reviewing, assisting, or completing fire code 

adoption . 



 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection SVFD 

 

 

 

 

POLICY: 

 

1500 

 

SUBJECT:  
 

Hiring Practices and 

Requirements 

 

POLICY No. 1501                                                                                                    Page 4 of 5                                                                                                                 

 

 

Probationary trial period: One (1) Year from appointment date 

 

EMERGENCY RESPONSE PERSONNEL 

 

Response Volunteer and or Paid Call Firefighter (PCF)  

Requirements: 

1. Meet all SVFD General Hiring Requirements. 

2. Reside within Santa Cruz County or a county with a contiguous border of Santa Cruz 

County. 

3. Possess and maintain a valid Class C California Driver’s License, and be insurable to 

operate a SVFD-owned vehicle as defined and determined by the SVFD’s insurance 

provider. 

4. Pass a medical evaluation as outlined under the guidelines of the Santa Cruz County 

Fire Agencies Insurance Group. 

5. Ability to perform the essential functions of the position and possess a valid and not 

greater than six (6) month old candidate physical ability test (CPAT) card (not 

greater.  

6. Successfully pass a comprehensive background check as provided by the SVFD.  

 

Probationary trial period:  

- Response Volunteer – from appointment date to 1-year from fire academy graduation 

date. 

- PCF – One year from appointment date. 

 

Entry Level Firefighter and Entry Level Firefighter/Paramedic Hiring 

Requirements: 

1. Meet all SVFD General Hiring Requirements. 

2. Possess and maintain a valid Class C California Driver’s License, and be insurable to 

operate a SVFD-owned vehicle as defined and determined by the SVFD’s insurance 

provider. 

3. Pass a medical evaluation as outlined under the guidelines of the Santa Cruz County 

Fire Agencies Insurance Group. 

4. Ability to perform the essential functions of the position and possess a valid 

candidate physical ability test (CPAT) card not greater than 6-months old at time of 

hire. 

5. Successfully pass a comprehensive background check as provided by the SVFD. 

6. Meet the following minimum qualifications: 



 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection SVFD 

 

 

 

 

POLICY: 

 

1500 

 

SUBJECT:  
 

Hiring Practices and 

Requirements 

 

POLICY No. 1501                                                                                                    Page 5 of 5                                                                                                                 

 

a. Firefighter/EMT: Graduate of an accredited fire training academy, or 

equivalent* training academy/program, ability to be licensed as an EMT in 

California, and a non-expired CPR certification. 

b. Paramedic: Graduate of an accredited paramedic training program with the 

ability to be licensed as a paramedic in California, and a non-expired CPR, 

ACLS, PALS, and basic level trauma training (e.g. PHTLS, BTLS) or 

equivalent*. 

 

Desirable Qualifications: 

• Collegiate education or course of study related to the position 

• Emergency response experience in the SVFD 

• Emergency medical, fire or rescue related training 

• California licensed EMT or Paramedic  

 

Probationary trial period:  

• Two (2) years (24 months) 

 

 

* The Fire Chief or Designee shall determine, at their discretion, qualifying equivalencies.  

 

 



 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

Mark Correira 

Fire Chief 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Adam Cosner    Kris Hurst    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 
 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:  Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject: Establishing a Firefighter/Paramedic Eligibility List 

 

Recommendation: 

Approve the November 8, 2023 Firefighter/Paramedic Eligibility List.  

 

Discussion: 

At the October 11, 2023 Board Meeting, the Board of Directors unanimously approved the 

establishment of a Firefighter/Paramedic Hiring List. This list would be used to fill a known 

vacancy occurring later in 2023, and any other vacancy that may occur before October 10, 2024, 

or until the list is exhausted.  

 

Soon after the October 11 Board Meeting, Staff posted the hiring announcement and scheduled an 

evaluation process used to rank the candidates. On October 27, a multi-station hiring process was 

hosted at 7 Erba Lane and included an oral interview, written knowledge test, and a scenario-based 

EMS station. Eleven candidates participated in the process.  All candidates were scored on their 

performance, and ranked from highest to lowest score. This list and the scores can be found 

attached to this memorandum.  

 

Staff is recommending the approval of the attached eligibility list (to be provided at the Board 

Meeting). 

 

 



 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

Mark Correira 

Fire Chief 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Adam Cosner    Kris Hurst    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 
 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:  Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject: $3,100 Donation Discussion 

 

Recommendation: 

Discussion only 

 

Discussion: 

On September 16, 2023 Scotts Valley Firefighters and other area fire departments responded to a 

structure fire at 3370 Glenwood Drive. This fire did significant damage to the structure but did not 

spread to the vegetation surrounding the structure. This was primarily because of the mitigation 

effort the homeowner invested in defensible spaces. No firefighters or occupants were killed or 

injured at this incident.  

 

Soon after the incident, community members wanted to donate funds to support the family. 

Because the home owner (Ty McConney) didn’t want any donations, he chose to start a Go Fund 

Me titled SVFD Fire Readiness so the community could direct their donations to the Fire District.  

On October 1, at the Pancake Breakfast, Mr. McConney delivered a $3,100 check to the District 

to be used at our discretion.  

 

Administrative Staff has deposited the donation and placed the funds in the “Revenue – Other” 

account where donations are normally deposited.  

 

Staff presented this topic to the Finance and Planning Committee. The Committee recommended 

adding this to the agenda so the Board can discuss the options and their preferences. Options 

include: 

• Track the funds in the Revenue Other line and earmark them for the future.  

• Establish a fund that could be used to offset costs of vegetation abatement for fixed income, 

disabled, or low-income community members. 

• Identify a piece of equipment and use these funds to purchase it.  

• Host a training event.  

• Other use.  

Attached is information about the fire and Fundraiser, and how it was marketed to the Community.  

 



 

 

 

Chief Correira, Sparky, Ty McConney 

  

Credit: My Scotts Valley 



 

 

 



 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

Mark Correira 

Fire Chief 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Adam Cosner    Kris Hurst    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 
 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:  Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject: Appointment of Negotiator for Real Property Transaction 

 

Recommendation: 

Appoint Fire Chief Mark Correira as negotiators for a real property transaction located at 6000 La 

Madrona Drive, and authorize him to negotiate with the negotiator(s) for the Scotts Valley Water 

District.  

 

Discussion: 

The Fire District owns a 1.41-acre vacant parcel at 6000 La Madrona Drive. Board President 

Pisciotta, Director Patterson and District Staff have been meeting with Santa Cruz City Water and 

Scotts Valley Water to determine if placing an intertie pumping station on the southern corner of 

the property would be feasible.  

 

The pumping station will connect Santa Cruz City Water with Scotts Valley Water and the project 

is being funded through a Regional Drought Resiliency Project grant. In March of 2013, the parties 

listed above entered into negotiations for the same project at this site, but the effort was abandon 

after grant funding was withdrawn.   

 

Both Elected Officials and staff have identified a feasible location on the site for this intertie pump-

station. Although the location of this pump station is on useable land, the site planning has been 

coordinated as to not interfere with the Fire Station and Administration Building projects.  

 

The Fire District has received an initial real estate offer from the Scotts Valley Water District. To 

respond to the offer, the Board of Directors must appoint a negotiator and establish negotiation-

parameters to work toward a successful real estate transaction. Staff is recommending the 

appointment of Fire Chief Mark Correira as the lead negotiator for this real estate transaction, and 

authorize him to negotiate with the Scotts Valley Water District Negotiator(s). The Board should 

also hold a closed session to establish price and terms of payments for the transaction. The closed 

session has been added as the last item on the November 8 agenda.    



Board of Directors 
Robert Campbell    Edward Harmon    Joe Parker    Russ Patterson    Daron Pisciotta 

 

 

Once appointed, the Board of Directors shall convene in closed session to discuss the transaction 

and set parameters for Chief Correira to negotiate with. This closed session will be scheduled 

following the appointment of the negotiator.  



SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 
 

Board of Directors 
             Joe Parker     Russ Patterson     Daron Pisciotta     Kris Hurst    Adam Cosner         
 

Date: November 8, 2023 

To: Hon. Board of Directors 

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject:  Administrative Report – November 2023 

Administration 

• October was Public Education month. Crews taught several hundred children from kindergarten through 
second grade at all three elementary schools (Vine Hill, Brook Knoll, and Baymonte). This year saw the 
addition of “Sparky the Fire Dog” which was a huge hit with all the children. Students learned about fire 
safety inside the home and out through various teaching in the classroom and the firehouse. Big thank 
you to Administrative Accounting Specialist Bridges for playing the role of Sparky throughout the month.  

• Scotts Valley Firefighters Union 3577 and the District hosted a community Firefighters Pancake 
Breakfast at station 1 on October 1st. The event was a huge success and attracted hundreds of people 
from the community. The event raised over $2,000 for the Union’s charitable fund.  

• On 10/29 crews participated in the “Trunk or Treat” event held at the Metro Station in association with 
Cruise Coffee. Crews gave engine tours, passed out stickers, and candy to numerous trick or treaters. 
This fun family event attracted numerous people and vendors throughout the community.  

• Administrative Services Manager Walton attended an open enrollment webinar, Brown Act training, 
FLSA advanced calculations training and the CalPERS Conference.  

• BC LoFranco presented at the Citizen’s Academy for Scotts Valley Residents. This program allows 
community members to get a better understanding of the government(s) serving them.  

• The Fire District posted an interviewed prospective candidates for the position of Entry Level Firefighter 
Paramedic.  

Operations 

• Coastal Evergreen Landscape service repaired and replaced broken irrigation valves on the reclaimed 
water sprinkler system.  

• The Station 2 water heater and recirculation pump were replaced by Expert Plumbing. 

•  The HVAC was diagnosed to be improperly installed, reducing the overall efficiently, and will be fixed 
in the future. 

• Central Fire repaired some oil and fuel leaks on E2511, recharged the AC and replacing the turbo 
actuator on E2512, and has ordered a new tank level senor for WT2550. 

• E2537’s Aux. Pump is OOS until a new impeller and pump housing can be sourced and installed by 
crews. 

• The crews completed the fuel reduction on the La Madrona property just in time for the site survey 
crew to complete their work. 

• Station 1 Bauer air compressor has received its annual inspection. 

• Dispatching changes have been completed for the Branciforte area and will go live in early December. 
Mutual aid agreement between Santa Cruz City and the District are still being worked out for certain 
areas of Branciforte.  

• Two Structure fires occurred during November:  



 

 

Board of Directors 
             Joe Parker     Russ Patterson     Daron Pisciotta     Kris Hurst    Adam Cosner         

2 

o The first occurred on October 24 at 2 AM on the 2800 block of Graham Hill Rd. Crews arrived 
on scene to find a garage charged with black smoke. A quick attack by SVFD crews resulted in 
minimal damage to the structure and contents. The cause of the fire is still under 
investigation.  

o The second fire occurred on October 20 at 4:30 PM on the 300 block of Hacienda Drive. SVFD 
crews arrived to find a significant amount of black smoke coming from a single bay of a multi 
car garage/workshop. Crews encountered a metal cutting saw and various debris on fire atop 
of a dolly cart. The fire was extinguished quickly resulting in minimal damage to the structure 
or contents. The cause of the fire was determined to be the result of hot sparks from metal 
cutting.  Both fires were similar in nature and had assistance from Santa Cruz City Fire.  

•                    

 

Training 

• Cal Fire Controlled Burn at Pomponio Ranch San Mateo. SVFD was able to attend both days. Several 

opportunities for Engine Boss task book sign offs. Valuable firing and suppression experience in a live 

fire event. Thank you to Fire Chief Nate Armstrong, Assistant Chief Jed Wilson and BC / Forester Sarah 

Collamer for the invitation. 

• Crews Completed County wide truck training at the Watsonville Fire training tower. Thank you to The 

Truck cadre members that put together the training materials and lead the skills days. Thank you to 

the SVFD members that are a part of the truck cadre.  
• Completion of California State mandatory Sexual Harassment Prevention Training. 100% compliance. 

Fire Prevention 

Deputy Fire Marshall (DFM) Collins completed the following inspections and building plan reviews: 

• 6 annual inspections 

• 23 construction inspections 

• 1 state license inspection for pre-school 

• 6 complaint follow-up inspections 

• 1 commercial tenant improvement plan review 

• 1 single family remodel plan review 

DFM Collins inspected and issued a special event permit for the Scotts Valley High School’s Haunted House 

event.  

DFM Collins and the engine company observed the required school fire drill at Baymonte.  

DFM Collins attended the Fire Investigation Task Force meeting with BC Lofranco.  



 

 

Board of Directors 
             Joe Parker     Russ Patterson     Daron Pisciotta     Kris Hurst    Adam Cosner         

3 

Chief Report 

• Attended multiple community organization meetings and was interviewed on Santa Cruz Voice  

Community Matters internet radio program to educate the community on Measure W. 

• Attended “Coffee with the Chiefs” at Cruz Coffee. Both Police Chief Walpole and the Fire Chief attended 

this event.  

• Met with Branciforte Interim Fire Chief to discuss transitional items. Both agencies are making good 

progress and hope to have the supermajority of the items addressed before the annexation is finalized. 

• Attended the NextGen Public Safety Radio Steering Committee Meeting representing the County Fire 

Chiefs. 

• Working with legal counsel on two items (real estate transaction and employee relations items). 

• Met with the City’s Community Development Department Director to discuss the La Madrona Fire 

Station campus project. This will help expedite the review process if Measure W passes.  

Others Items: 

Pub Ed with Sparky! 

   

 












	11-8-2023 AGENDA
	Item4.1 Minutes 10-11-2023
	Item4.2 10-2023 Expenditures
	Item4.3 SVFPD Financial Audit FY Ending 6-30-2023
	Item4.4 Side Letter B40 Transition v101223
	Item4.4a MEMO Side Letter
	Item4.4b Side Letter B40 Transition v101223

	Item6.1 POL1500 Hiring Practices
	Item6.1a MEMO BD Revised Policy 1500 Hiring Practices
	Item6.1b POL1500 Hiring Practices

	Item6.2 MEMO BD Hiring List 110123
	Item6.3 $3100 donation Memo
	Donation Memo
	Ty donation page snip

	Item6.4 MEMO BD Appoint Negotiator 102423
	Item7.2 Administrative Report 11-08-23
	Item8.1 Letter Dated 10-18-2023 Becky Steinbruner

